## **Central Kentucky Network of Baptists**

#### **Leadership Team Minutes**

## **September 10, 2024**

#### Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Associate Executive Director David Barron

#### **Scripture Reading & Opening Prayer**

President Kyle Sullivan Read from Acts 13 and 14 and led our opening prayer.

#### **Review of Minutes**

The Minutes from the May 14 Leadership Team Meeting were presented for approval.

#### **Motion to Approve: Approved**

### **Finance Report**

Treasurer Bill Ellis presented the Financial Report for approval. He noted that church giving was strong in August. Also, the Network spent \$13,000 in scholarships for Pastors to have access to the Logos Bible software.

#### **Motion to Approve: Approved**

#### **Staff & Ambassador Reports**

**Network at Work-** Ambassador Brad Pearce mentioned several equipping events that the network is committed to providing Pastors and churches with in 2024 and 2025 including Logos Bible Software, Ministry Safe, Sunrise Christian Services, Barnabas Cohort, Accountable2you internet accountability software, Sermon Shots, and 20 Schemes Scotland.

## **Compassion Ministries**

Pam Polkey updated us on the ongoing ministries at Irishtown. She gave a praise report that a teenage that was part of their bus ministry recently accepted Christ. She also spoke of the Back-to-School event and upcoming Toy Projects.

Grace Baptist Pastor Steve Price shared about the ongoing Feed the Hungry Ministry at Grace. The ministry is growing, and more volunteers are needed.

## **New Business**

2025 CKNB Budget- David Barron presented the 2025 CKNB Budget to move forward and be presented for approval at the October Executive Committee Gathering.

Motion to present 2025 CKNB Budget at October Executive Committee Meeting- Approved

2025 Leadership Team Nominations- David Barron presented the 2025 Leadership Team Nominations to move forward and be presented for approval at the October Executive Committee Gathering.

# Motion to present 2025 Leadership Team Nominations at October Executive Committee Meeting-Approved

Shower Trailer Ministry- Don Dobson has faithfully led the Shower Trailer Ministry for the last several years. Due to his age and health issues the network has tried to fill his position. That endeavor has been unsuccessful. David Barron has been researching what the network should do with the Shower Trailer and truck

A motion was made to donate the Shower Trailer to the KBC to be used in Cadiz, KY for a youth camp and sell the truck. The money for the truck will be used for another ministry opportunity and put in the Shower Trailer account.

# Motion to donate the Shower Trailer and sell the truck- Approved

#### **Old Business**

Georgetown Baptist Affiliation- At the May Leadership Team Meeting, the Leadership Team authorized Executive Director David Stokes and Affiliation Specialist Steve Broughton to investigate if Georgetown Baptist should be removed from Network affiliation. Georgetown Baptist has been found to be in violation of Article 4 Section 2 of the Network Constitution regarding Marriage and Sexuality and Article 5 Section 2 regarding Dismissal of Affiliation. Georgetown Baptist declined to meet with us and are moving forward with their plan to not be affiliated with the Network. A recommendation was made to the Leadership Team that Georgetown Baptist no longer be considered in good standing within the Network and be removed from affiliation with the Network. The Leadership Team will make this recommendation at the October Executive Committee Gathering.

#### **Adjournment & Dismissal**

After a motion was made and approved, President Elect Joey Rogers dismissed the meeting in prayer.